Northern High School Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting November 28, 2017 | 7:00pm High School Cafeteria

Minutes

Call to Order 7:01

Approve Minutes from October 23, 2017 Meeting: Minutes approved without changes. Mike Langland-1st Diane Skinnel - 2nd

Treasurer's Report: Everything that we know of has cleared. The only item outstanding are the senior banners. Deb Hurd has been emailed and texted and there has been no response. The seniors who ordered pictures have not received them and the checks have not cleared. Banquet expenses were higher than income received; however, this is expected. The team dinner went well at Buffalo Wild Wings and the players had positive comments. The coaches' stipends have been paid as well as the senior gifts and dinner with the girls.

Athletic Director's Comments: No comments

Coaches' Comments: No Comments

Business:

Updates/Feedback

- a. Banquet-The food was better in previous years. The location is fine since it is close to Dillsburg and convenient. The desserts need to be regulated and the program was nice. Overall, the banquet was nice. The girls are at the VFW.
- b. Uniform Collection- Diane did a great job collecting uniform. There are only 2 white uniforms that are in good shape for next year. Most have grass stains and a few were not washed. There are 5 or 6 bags that are torn but are still usable. Items that people can keep needs to be relayed earlier as many came back with socks and warm-ups.
- c. Bench Project- Nothing to be reported
- d. Indoor Season- Northern team is going well and they are signed up for both indoor seasons.
- e. Shoot Out 2018-No update
- f. Drawstring Bag for Middle School- Kelly will email Kait at Artistic Imprints

New Items

- g. Concessions Class –December 19th, 6: 00 p.m., Carroll Township Office. Officer McCoy, Carroll Twp. Police in conjunction with the Penn. Dept. of Agriculture is hosting a class for all people who handle/dispense food for the public (e.g. concession stands). Class is highly recommended but not mandatory. Any questions, contact Officer Dave McCoy - 432 - 3317 ext. 115, <u>dmccoy@carrolltownship.com</u>
- h. Retired Warm Ups Options?- This is the first year that we will purchase replacements and questions have arisen regarding what we are going to do with the ones we retire. Should be sell them at a reduced rate? An email will be sent stating that players can buy jackets and sweatpants for 25.00. We have planned to buy both jackets and pants in the spring, and this

will be in our 2018 budget. Players will have the option to purchase the set associated with the number they wore this past (2017) season. A deadline will be set for players to buy their jacket and sweatpants. It will then be opened up for any player to buy any number. This will be on a first come, first serve basis.

- i. 2018 Season Schedule Planning- When will preseason camp and team camp be held? When will the informal workouts be held such as Sunday nights and informal practices before the season starts.
- j. Nominations for 2018 Executive Committee
 - 1. President- Cynthia Wells accepted nomination.
 - 2. Vice-President-Erin Boyd- Soisson accepted nomination for VP.
 - 3. Treasurer- no nominations from the floor; names discussed to encourage as nominees.
 - 4. Secretary-Vicki Swope accepted nomination.

Gratitude

Warm thanks to Diane Skinnell for helping to collect and inventory uniform return! Warm thanks to Christina Kearns for coordinating our banquet!

Volunteer Opportunities -

Pulling together a committee to lead the 2018 Shoot-Out. If you might be interested in playing a role helping to coordinate (e.g. concessions, clean-up, site coordination), please contact Cynthia Wells (<u>cwells33@comcast.net</u>).

Boosters Executive Committee. President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and Secretary are elected to one-year appointments. Please consider serving or encouraging someone to serve in this way. Open to everyone, but especially looking for parents of current sophomores and freshman players as we plan for the future.

NEXT MEETING: Monday, January 8 at 7:00- Executive Committee Elections Monday, February 12 at 7:00-Budget Creation Monday, March 12 at 7:00-Budget Approval

Meeting Adjourn: 8:16